The committee met on April 19, 2025, at 1:00 pm at 2 Hillcrest Rd., Niantic. Members present: Cheryl Gervais, Carol Glock & Gian Lombardo.

The committee approved March meeting minutes and noted that Lombardo was to serve a one-year term, Gervais a two-year term and Glock a three-year term.

The chair will send its "Statement on the Role & Function of the GNHA Nominating Committee" to the GNHA BOG and interested candidates on a purely informational basis.

The committee noted that four candidates have submitted letters of intent before our April 10 deadline: Tom Misenti, Daniel Anselmo, Terry Donovan and Jeremy Rose. Gervais noted that she will contact one additional candidate to see if they might be interested in running.

The chair will draft brief statements on each candidate and submit them to each candidate for their review, and then submit the approved statements to the GNHA BOG by April 25 and ask that the BOG include the candidate statements in the May budget mailing to all members, in the next newsletter and to the GNHA Facebook group.

A motion by Lombardo was unanimously approved to recommend that the GNHA BOG seriously consider creating the position of beach manager to offload a great many of the tasks that BOG members are obligated to perform.

The committee discussed suggested recommendations to the BOG so that the BOG can conduct a fair and legal June election this year.

The meeting adjourned at 2:20 pm.

Statement on the Role & Function of the GNHA Nominating Committee

According to the Bylaws the purpose of the Nominating Committee is: "The purpose of this committee is to be active within the association and engage with members to bring new candidates to the annual election meetings." This purpose is stated twice in the Bylaws.

Like most municipalities, since GNHA is a chartered municipal district, it must hold elections for its governing board under its charter and bylaws. However, unlike most municipalities – cities and towns – in Connecticut, the GNHA elections are not partisan-driven: i.e., political parties do not field slates of candidates and there is no extensive campaigning. In those instances, political parties and their political campaigns provide many ways for the public to gain an understanding of who is running for office, what they stand for and what they hope to deliver for the public.

In instances where elections are not partisan-driven, nominating committees are usually created and tasked with making sure that no governing board position goes unoccupied, candidates for governing boards are qualified to occupy their posts, and that voters (membership) are informed about the candidates pursuing board positions. These types of nominating committees are usually employed by boards of directors of corporations (both for- and non-profit) to identify, recruit and promote qualified candidates to the voting body. In this aspect of the committee's functions, they would actively recruit and promote individuals with the skills and experience that would benefit both the GNHA board of governors, as well as GNHA membership as a whole.

As obligated by GNHA bylaws, the nominating committee operates under Robert's Rules and posts agendas and meetings according to open meeting laws. Meetings are open to the public; however, persons who are not committee members are not permitted to speak unless that granted that privilege by committee motion, or an agenda item designating a period for public comment (which may have a stated time limit).